Minutes of the Airmyn Parish Council meeting held on Wednesday 11 January 2017 at 7.15pm, in the George Dales room, Airmyn Memorial Hall.

Councillors present were J Peake(Chair), Cllr S Hayward, Cllr C Fox and Cllr P Gardner. Two members of the public

151/1617 Mobile phones. The chair reminded everyone that these should be switched to silent mode.

152/1617 Co-option of new councillors None.

153/1617 Apologies for absence. None.

154/1617 <u>Confirmation of minutes</u>. The minutes of the 21<sup>st</sup> December meeting were signed as a true and complete record.

155/1617 Declarations of interest. None declared.

156/1617 Information on ongoing issues.

156.1 Resolved to keep the same precept level as last year. Contingency reserves would be reduced but no major expenses expected.

156.2 Elite factory will increase traffic through the village. Traffic calming measures are needed. Invite ERYC spokesperson to the next meeting. Cllr Fox will contact Neighbourhood watch who are holding two meetings and ask them to press forward re traffic calming and CCTV monitoring. Cllr Fox will also press the Police and Crime Commissioner. It was noted that accidents are happening near the recycling centre.

156.3 Work is progressing by the environment Agency on the riverbank, weather permitting. Clerk to ask the Environment agency if vibrations caused by speeding traffic could be affecting the foundations of the riverbank defences.

156.4 The sandbags have been distributed. Resolved the parish council pay the grant shortfall of £56.14.

156.5 Neighbourhood Watch to be asked to take forward the CCTV issue and the possibility of linking with the CCTV monitors at the recycling centre.

156.6 Residents are to be asked via the newsletter if they would like 30mph stickers for their wheelie bins. This is in an effort to make drivers aware of the speed limit when bins are placed on the street for collection. Residents on Bridge Street and High Street are likely to be best placed to get the message across. Any resident wanting a sticker should contact the Clerk. Depending on the level of response, the parish council will consider paying for such stickers.

156.7 L Hallas has provided some ideas for this council to decide on a further grant application. Resolved the Clerk will ascertain facts from ERYC via their Countryside Officer as to site access. How can the public access the land safely. Next agenda item to consider a new grant application. 157/1617 Planning

Application 16/04046/PLF Erection of single storey extension Lilac Cottage 13 High Street Airmyn Goole. Mr L T Longden. Resolved no comments or objections.

Planning permission granted

16/03504/PLF Mr W Webster 39 Park Road Airmyn, Erection of an extension to side and rear 158/1617 <u>Issues raised by councillors.</u>

Litter at the main roundabout. Resolved the Clerk to write to ERYC and ascertain facts as to who cleans the areas. When the fast food outlets first arrived, they would clean weekly at their expense. 159/1617 Issues arising from new correspondence

Clerks attendance at SLCC course benefitted this council. The membership of the SLCC will not be continuing this year.

Buckingham Palace Garden Party. Nomination requested by ERNLLCA. Resolved Cllr J Peake be nominated and no doubt a ballot will take place between member councils. 160/1617 Upcoming meetings

Drax Parish and Town Council Liaison meeting 25 January 2017. C Fox to attend.

Goole Fields 2 1 February 2017. Cllr Fox and Hayward to attend.

Mrs J Peake Chair

## 161/1617 Ward Councillor's Reports

All covered in issues raised above.

## 162/1617 Safety Concerns

An unauthorised land rover was on the bridle path near The Crossings leading to the motorway. residents were requested to report any sightings to the police.

## 163/1617 Financial Matters

The clerk provided the bank reconciliation and bank statements for approval to the 31 December 2016. These were approved and signed as a true record.

The following payments were approved: -

Cheque home working Clerk £15. December 2016

Clerk's salary for December to be approved for payment.

ACA Hire of Hall January. £30.00

TCV £450

VAT refund plus payment back to ACA £1614.98

164/1617 Ten minutes for members of the public to speak.

Thanks were expressed for the precept not being increased.

The wheelie bin stickers were thought to be a good idea.

165/1617Matters for inclusion on the agenda of the next meeting.

No new items.

166/1617Date of the next meeting is 8 February 2017 at 7pm.

Mrs J Peake Chair to Airmyn Parish Council